OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER, KEONJHAR DIVISION
Phone No- 06766-254315, email ID- dfo.keonjhar@odisha.gov.in

No. ‘?88’/ /Mining-

Dated, Keonjhar the [b|L-2022
To
The Authorized Signatory,
M/s JSW Steel Ltd, Plot No-200,
Ist Floor, C/O- R.K. Mishra,
New Forest Park Road,
Near Sishubhawan Square,
Bhubaneswar- 751009
Sub: Proposal for permission over 4.201 ha (diversion of 0.941 Ha. + re-diversion
of 3.260 ha) forest land for laying of water pipeline from Kandara to
Nuagaon Iron Ore Mines of M/s JSW Steel Ltd in Keonjhar District, Odisha.
Ref: Proposal No. [P/OR/Plpelme/l49104/2021 State Sl. No. OR-044/2022 on dated
06.06.2022.
Sir,

During the Site Inspection of the undersigned dt. 06.12.2022 of the project for
processing the diversion proposal. The observations of the undersigned is hereunder-

1. The KML file of the RoW of NH- 520 applied for re-diversion which is uploaded in the
Form-A, Part- | in the https://parivesh.nic.in/ site should be modified in the map & KML
file as the proposed water pipe line falls outside the RoW of NH- 520.

2. The trec enumeration should be revised in the plots as per rectified KML file.

Yours® t‘a»rtk\}ully, ( -
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D}VlSlOHdl F ores\m Offlcer,
onjhar Division.
Memo No. 9@92 /Dated /b ~/d - — Lo
Copy forwarded to the Range Officer, Barbil Range for information and necessary
action. He is requested to submit the revised the enumeration list as per rectified KML file &

map and submit to this office for further action at this end. ~. \ \
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